Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health

Sent: 20 September 2024 10:01

To: Development Control

Cc: Christie Burns

Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2291/0F1 - TOWN HEAD FARM, NETHERTOWN

Erect cattle cubicle building extension

Thank you for the above consultation.

There are no objections to this proposal from Environmental Health.
As per the recent approved adjacent cattle cubicle at this site, a condition on external lighting is
suggested below.

¢ Atrtificial lighting (external)
No external lighting shall be introduced to the exterior of the building without the written consent of
the Local Planning Authority.
Artificial lighting to the development must conform to requirements to meet the Obtrusive Light
Limitations for Exterior Lighting Installations for Environmental Zone E2 contained within the
Institute of Light Engineers Guidance Notes for the Reduction of Obtrusive Lighting GN01/21.
Reason: In order to safeguard the amenities of nearby residential occupiers.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730
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